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October 13, 2014 

 

MEMO 

 

TO: Planning Commission  

 

FROM:     Tamra Mabbott 

 

RE: October Hearings 

 

The October agenda includes three legislative hearings, each to co-adopt 

amendments adopted by the City of Pendleton.  These amendments will apply to 

lands within the city of Pendleton Urban Growth Area.   

 

The City provided notice to landowners and county staff has as well.  

 

The three amendments include: 

 
1.  Co-adopt Comprehensive Plan map.  The map does not change any zoning but 

clarifies the plan designation that the city has adopted, to assure the city and 

county maps are consistent.   

 

2. Population Projections.  The city commissioned a study to their population which 

includes growth inside the UGB.  The purpose of the study was to allow the city to 

have current data for use in developing long range plans for the city and UGB.  The 

new state program identifies Portland State University as the official demographer 

to disaggregate the US Census data among cities within each county.  Previously, 

this responsibility was the county.  The city of Pendleton adopted the new projects 

prior to the legislation enacted that assigned the task to PSU.   

 

3. Co-adopt Exhibit F of the City’s Periodic Review.  This includes amendments to the 

city’s zoning code that will apply to lands within the UGB which city administers.   
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MAP DISCLAIMER:  No warranty is made by Umatilla County as to the accuracy,
reliability or completeness of this data. Parcel data should be used for reference

purposes only. Map prepared by Umatilla County Planning Department with
original data compiled from various sources. Comprehensive plan data provided

by Winterbrook Planning via the City of Pendleton. JRA 9/29/14
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